/'Em AGENDA
MERIDIAN ? CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

I OWN S H | P PLANNING COMMISSION - REGULAR MEETING
March 13, 2023 6:30 PM

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

PUBLIC REMARKS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. February 27,2023

i W

6. COMMUNICATIONS

A. Delhi Charter Township - Notice of Draft Master Plan Update
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. REZ #23006 - Worful Rezoning

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. SUP #23005 - Tidal Wave Auto Spa

9. OTHER BUSINESS
A. None

10. MASTER PLAN UPDATE
A. None

11. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Township Board update.
B. Liaison reports.

12. PROJECT UPDATES
A. Project Report
13. PUBLIC REMARKS

14. ADJOURNMENT

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Director of Community Planning and Development
Timothy R. Schmitt, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4506 - Ten Day Notice is Required.

Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 ~ —
A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



AGENDA page 2

/—Em
? CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

M E R DIAN PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

I OWN S HIP
At March 13,2023 6:30 PM

TENTATIVE PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA
March 27,2023

1. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. SUP #23007 - 1502 River Terrace Drive

2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. REZ #23006 - Worful Rezoning

3. OTHER BUSINESS

A. None

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Director of Community Planning and Development
Timothy R. Schmitt, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4506 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. v N PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION DRAFT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

February 27, 2023
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198
517.853.4000, Town Hall Room, 6:30 P.M.

PRESENT: Chair Blumer, Vice-Chair Trezise, Commissioners McConnell, McCurtis, Scales,
Richards

ABSENT: Commissioners Brooks, Shrewsbury, Snyder

STAFF: Director of Community Planning & Development Timothy Schmitt

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chair Blumer called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 pm.
2.ROLL CALL

Chair Blumer called the roll of the Planning Commission. Commissioners Brooks, Shrewsbury, and
Snyder are absent, all others present.

3. PUBLIC REMARKS
Chair Blumer opened public remarks at 6:32 pm.
NONE
Chair Blumer closed public remarks at 6:32 pm.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Commissioner McConnell moved to approve the agenda. Seconded by Commissioner Richards.
VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. February 13, 2023 Regular Meeting

Vice-Chair Trezise moved to approve the Minutes of the February 13, 2023 Planning
Commission Regular Meeting as amended. Seconded by Commissioner Richards.

Commissioner Richards offered a friendly amendment to the minutes to include his comments
on refraining from Commissioners commenting during public remarks.

Vice-Chair Trezise accepted the friendly amendment.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
Page 2

VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.
6. COMMUNICATIONS - NONE
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. SUP #23004 - Schultz Veterinary Clinic Expansion
Director Schmitt outlined SUP #23004 - Schultz Veterinary Clinic Expansion for public hearing.

Applicant Ingrid Schultz further outlined SUP #23004 - Schultz Veterinary Clinic Expansion for
public hearing.

Commissioner McCurtis asked for a time frame on construction of the sidewalk.

Director Schmitt replied sidewalk construction will happen continually with construction of
the expansion or immediately after.

B. SUP #23005 - Tidal Wave Auto Spa
Director Schmitt outlined SUP #23005 - Tidal Wave Auto Spa for public hearing.

Applicant’s Engineer Lauren Breslin further outlined SUP #23005 - Tidal Wave Auto Spa for
public hearing.

Commissioner McCurtis asked what the business’s typical operating hours are.

Ms. Breslin replied typically 8 am to 8 pm., and 8 am to 5 pm during the winter.

Chair Blumer asked if 70% of water used during a carwash is recycled.

Ms. Breslin replied that is correct.

Commissioner McConnell asked if there are four entrances to the property.

Ms. Breslin replied that is correct.

Chair Blumer noted the entrances are pre-existing and no new curb cuts are being asked for.
Vice-Chair Trezise asked if the Marsh rd. entrance is the main entrance.

Ms. Breslin replied that is correct, and Newman rd. can also be used as an entrance.
Vice-Chair Trezise noted on the south-east side is a large parking area of impervious surface.
Ms. Breslin replied she is not sure what that area will be used for in the future.

Chair Blumer closed the public hearing at 7:00 pm.

Commissioner Richards spoke in support of this project.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
Page 3
Vice-Chair Trezise spoke in support of this project.
Commissioner Scales spoke in support of this project.

Commissioner McConnell asked about Planning Commission oversight on the parcel that is
not included in these current plans.

Director Schmitt replied it would be difficult for staff to recommend any conditions to a part
of the site that is not being developed.

Chair Blumer spoke in support of this project.
Commissioner McCurtis spoke in support of this project.
Chair Blumer noted the Commission is in favor of this project.

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - NONE

9. OTHER BUSINESS - NONE

10. MASTER PLAN UPDATE - NONE

11. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Township Board Update

Director Schmitt reported the Township Board has formally introduced the Lake Drive
rezoning. The board is continuing to discuss the marijuana ordinance and holding a study
session tomorrow evening to discuss further. The Haslett Village Square Commercial
Rehabilitation Act application was not submitted to the state due to a question of ownership
that has since been resolved and the board is now in the process of re-authorizing the
application.
Commissioner McConnell noted he has been following the Township Board’s progress on
recreational marijuana and is looking for clarification on how it’s evolved since the Planning

Commission made its recommendations.

Director Schmitt replied currently the township attorney does not recommend curbside pickup
or drive through marijuana sales.

Commissioner McConnell spoke about changes to Dawn Ave. and Towner Rd. overlays and
asked for clarification.

Director Schmitt listed several of properties that were removed from overlays, consistent with
the Planning Commission’s review.

Commissioner McConnell asked if the reasoning for removal is that the properties current use
is not likely to change in the future.



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
Page 4

Director Schmitt replied that is a fair statement and the properties are functionally locked into
their use for the foreseeable future.

B. Liaison Reports

Vice-Chair Trezise

o Attended February 16th Brownfield Redevelopment Authority meeting where a
payment schedule for the Marathon station on the corner of Haslett rd. and Marsh rd.
was approved

e Attended February 15t Zoning Board of Appeals meeting where a property owner on
Jolly rd. asked for permission to expand decking, create a new bridge with more
environmentally friendly materials, create a pervious walking path, and extend a
balcony

Commissioner McCurtis
e Attended February 23rd Transportation Committee special meeting where there was
discussion on the replacement of covered CATA stops, bicycle safety education,
replacing wood retaining walls on Mt. Hope, and the possibility of purchasing electric
vehicles
12. PROJECT UPDATES
A. Project Report
NONE
13. PUBLIC REMARKS
Chair Blumer opened public remarks at 7:19 pm.
NONE
Chair Blumer closed public remarks at 7:19 pm.
14. ADJOURNMENT
Commissioner Richards moved to Adjourn. Seconded by Commissioner McConnell.

VOICE VOTE: Motion approved unanimously.

Chair Blumer adjourned the regular meeting at 7:19 pm.



DELHI CHARTER TOWNSHIP F\)@@@WE ”j)

DEPT. OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

b 4 y
2074 Aurelius Road Phone (517) 694-8281 FEB 2 { 2(’23
Holt. MI 48842-6320 Fax (517) 694-1289

B e L T T T —

NOTICE OF DRAFT MASTER PLAN UPDATE
DELHI CHARTER TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

February 22, 2022

On behalf of the Delhi Charter Township Planning Commission and in accordance with the
requirements of the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, PA 33 of 2008, as amended, this letter is
to notify you that Delhi Charter Township has prepared an update to its Master Plan. On
February 13, 2023, the Planning Commission recommended distribution of the Plan and on
February 21, 2023, the Township Board approved distribution of the Plan. The Plan is available
to view and/or download from the Township’s website here: Delhi-Township-Master-Plan-
2023-FINAL-DRAFT-PDF (delhitownshipmi.gov). Please let us know if you request a printed

copy.

We would appreciate your comments regarding the update’s content and how you feel it may
affect planning efforts in your community before the close of business on Friday, April 14. The
Planning Commission intends to host a Public Hearing on Monday, April 24, 2023, during its
meeting that starts at 6:30 pm in the Community Services Center Board Room at 2074 Aurelius
Road, Holt, M1 48842. Any changes to this Public Hearing date, time, or location will be posted
in the agenda available on the Delhi Township website at www.delhitownshipmi.gov

Delhi Charter Township thanks you in advance for your cooperation and assistance.

Please direct any correspondence or questions to:
Tracy Miller,

Township Manager
Tracy.miller@delhitownshipmi.gov



DELHI CHARTER TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
2074 Aurelius Road, Holt, Michigan 48842 « www.delhitownshipmi.gov

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE is hereby given that a Public Hearing will be held at the Delhi Charter Township
Community Service Center, 2074 Aurelius Road, Holt, Michigan, on April 24th, 2023, at 6:30 p.m.
to consider an amendment to the Delhi Charter Township Master Plan, consistent with the
provisions of the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, Public Act 33 of 2008, as amended. Copies of the
2023 Master Plan are available for inspection at the Delhi Township Community Development
Department located at 2074 Aurelius Road, Holt, Michigan 48842 or online at
www.delhitownshipmi.gov. You are invited to attend the Public Hearing if you wish to speak on
this issue. Written comments will also be accepted until 5:00 p.m. on the date of the Public
Hearing by submitting them to the address above. Please contact the Community Development
Department if you have any questions about this matter via e-mail at:
tracy.miller@delhitownshipmi.gov.

Mike Goodall, Secretary
Delhi Charter Township Planning Commission



P
MERIDIAN ?

TOWN SHIP‘Y

To: Planning Commission

From: Brian Shorkey, AICP, Senior Planner

Date: March 9, 2023

Re: Rezoning #23006006 (Worful), administratively rezone one parcel at 5677

Cade Street from PO (Professional Office) to (RB - Single-Family Residential).

Jessica Worful (Owner) has emailed Staff to request the Township to initiate a rezoning of her
property at 5677 Cade Street (Subject Property). The Subject Property is developed as a single-
family home, but it is zoned Professional Office (PO). The Subject Property is part of a row of single-
family homes fronting on Cade Street, southwest of the intersection of Cade and Haslett Road. The
other homes are zoned RB - Single Family Residential. The current PO zoning applies to the property
adjacent to the north, which is a chiropractic office.

The Owner discussed her request at the February 13th Planning Commission meeting. At that time,
the Planning Commission unanimously voted to initiate an administrative rezoning of the Subject
Property according to the Owner’s request.

Future Land Use

The Future Land Use Map from the
2017 Master Plan designates the
Subject Property in the R3 - 1.25-3.5
DU/A Future Land Use category. The
surrounding properties in all four
directions are also designated as R3.
According the 2017 Master Plan, the
R3 Future Land Use designation
correlates with the requested RB
zoning designation while the
current PO zoning does not.
Therefore, the requested rezoning
would bring the Subject Property
into alignment with the 2017 Master
Plan.

- Residential

Haslett

sl

2017 FUTURE LAND USE




Rezoning #23006 (Worful)
Planning Commission (March 13, 2023)
Page 2

Zoning

The requested RB zoning district
requires a minimum of 65 feet of lot
width and a minimum lot area of 8,000
square feet. The Subject Property is
approximately 65 feet wide and meets
the minimum lot width for the requested
RB district, although the lot size, 7,687
square feet, is slightly under the
minimum lot area for the RB zoning
district. This is typical for lots in the area
and along Cade Street.

Physical Features

The Subject Property is developed with
a single-family residence. This is a non-
conforming land use in the current PO
zoning district but in conformance with
the requested RB zoning district. ZONING

Wetlands and Greenspace Plan

The Township Wetland Map depicts no wetlands on the Subject Property. In addition, the Subject
Property contains no floodplains. The Township Pathway Plan does not show anything along Cade
Street, although a sidewalk exists along the front of the Subject Property along Cade Street and
connects the Subject Property to the Township Pathway on Haslett Road. The Township Greenspace
Plan does not show any preservation corridors.

Streets & Traffic
No change in the existing traffic pattern is expected from this rezoning.

Utilities
Municipal water and sanitary sewer serve the subject site.

Planning Commission Options
The Planning Commission may recommend approval or denial of the request, or it may recommend a
different zoning designation than proposed by the applicant to the Township Board. A resolution will
be provided at a future meeting.

Attachments

1. Email from Jessica Worful, dated January 25, 2023.

2. 2021 Meridian Township Zoning Map showing the Subject Property
3. Existing Land Use Map showing the Subject Property

4. Image from Township Parcel Viewer showing the subject property

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



From: Jessica Worful

To: Keith Chapman; Tim Schmitt

Subject: Request to rezone 5677 Cade Street to RB
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 6:21:13 PM
Attachments: 5677 Cade Street zoning--zoomed in.pdf

Existing Land Use-2017 Master Plan.pdf
2021 Meridian Township Zoning Map.pdf

Dear Planning Commission members,

I own the property at 5677 Cade Street in Haslett and wish to make some home improvements,
potentially including a home addition. However, I learned last year that, if I understand, the
"professional office" (PO) zoning of my parcel and single-family home prohibits me from
making such improvements. Thus, I would like to request that the Meridian Planning
Commission and, subsequently, the public (via hearing) and Township Board consider
rezoning my property/plat to the more appropriate designation of single-family high-density
(RB), as all but one of the rest of my nearest Cade Street neighbors are zoned.

Please find the following attached to this email in support of my request:

e The 2021 Meridian Township Zoning Map, with my property shown in red hatch marks
inside a PO boundary.

e An Existing Land Use Map extracted from the 2017 Master Plan, with my property
shown in red hatch marks (when you zoom in), this time within an area labeled as
"Single Family Residential."

e Zoomed in views of my property as it appears on the Meridian Township Parcel Viewer
on the township website, showing my property within a PO boundary and the rest of my
neighbors within an RB boundary (except for my across-the-street neighbor (5676
Cade), whose plat is zoned as single-family medium-density (RA)).

Thank you, in advance, to everyone involved in considering this matter. I hope to address it
further at the next Planning Commission meeting on February 13.

Best regards,
Jessica Worful
517-488-6409 (m)


mailto:jesscbw@gmail.com
mailto:chapman@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us

The home at 5677 Cade Street (circled in green) is a single-family residence, but the property is currently zoned as professional office (PO). | ask that
the Meridian Planning Commission and, subsequently, the public (via hearing) and Township Board consider rezoning my property/plat to the more
appropriate designation of single-family high-density (RB), as all but one of the rest of my nearest Cade Street neighbors are zoned. Thank you, in
advance, to everyone involved in considering this matter. (See below for a zoomed-in view of the circled areas.)

-Jessica Worful, Owner, 5677 Cade Street

Find address or place Q

13320501304
Z
L
| (]

1 \

[
|Illl

LT

|

ld F=1 L E
1|
|
1!

]
AT

B
@g

|5

PO =

= r ) r{]’fﬂ =K -

HaS|Q" Road Miiiten >

3

I

1 gl
Y]

—

0

O

o]

PO) o : P.

Tt

r
.3

West W Mjr“

33415 11qg : I
it
yoa.s 2pe

lin Street

Z =g L R \P ]
P ; 4 cliffdale G

f ” l l
1 | 600t

=3
PeoY 9|ePuUd

-s-| loading...

Whilehira Dasd






I = -

0 | s7a7 0 5
Find address or place 0 0
5129 - 5720
5117 ; ) Lhurch 5716
RO L0
392 4 371, 1351 0 1328
Haslett Rodd——
il ” 5683
_, 75 1361 1341
| Y |
- 5678 —
= 3l 0 + 2 5671
P £ = fasiet - 1364 | 1358|348 T
/- g- Church 41 L
3 5661 | = | [ 5660 __[5651) | 5650 5 ' 34
f 5656 -1 5651 | - Tonawanda Drive : 1357 1347 1341
Ralyaff | RB 5650 a —555# d — 5646 56\7 :
'menifiry | 5647 | % | 5648 5643 | 3} 5646 - 5642 | 5643
schodl s644 [————3 — | g 5637 s638 | se3f = T g
: 5640 : o :
5640 ’ 5636 | 3 0% [ se31 | 8| ses0 [ sepp | [ ,
5634 | 2037 5630 |1444| 1432 | 5| 14181] 1404 ‘él ry, - 5626 | 5627
= : | S —xrx T 1
Fankinstreet s| B2 1 8
s =
s , . | & 5611
}\us 1463 1455‘1442{ ~ llml 19 | sen |~ | 2912 —
1515 ' — | 302 [ 8 | 5602 | 5603 |
1482, ‘147 1_456‘ W‘H“!u*m{!m 5594 ' 5504 | 5597







MAP 10

Existing Land Use

= 2 L~/ [
N ) L,t_{ ‘ 1Bath P Tf— ¢ 1) ’» D T 4‘ .|7

y — 1L
County Line Rd Coleman Rd
or
v'*z
‘ I Towner Rd 4\
——

\69/

Meridian Charter Township
Ingham County, Michigan

Park Lake Rd

\
_E
£

z January 17, 2017
S s &
é#;fg ;é Lake Lansing égf
S
it 4
E Lake Lansing Rd E Shoesmith Rd
2 g Legend
5
=
|I‘ Lake .’0
T The Hills Single Family Residential
‘ Multiple Family Residential
Raby Rd . Commercial and Office
- Mixed Use
- Industrial
Institutional
S Tihart R Williamstown Agricultural
o
&
. ' Recreation & Open Space
4
7777 cooperati
s ooperative Agreement
£ % p g
Avg 2
> s .
" g £ Right of Way
ii ~ "dRiVer 5 E
g (‘L-we' A
Reg.ced’
| ®) 4 % :
=] :
43
E Mount Hope Rd
|
| 2
3| ForestRd i g
>
' = g /
. . E .E, p / g Csx R"”road
' / Bennett Rd
_ :
Lansing / 3
7
— 0 2,000 4,000
S e — = =

'l
_________ | E Jolly Rd : Facimat; - S Jolly Rd Wheatfield
Delhi Twp | ° | - Alaiedon Twp ' Twp

Map Feature Source: Meridian Charter Township, 2016



jessica.worful

Highlight










Zoning Map

R 1 2 3 4 5 @ 7 ) 8 9 10 1 12 13 15 16 17 Coerman R R
—County Line Rd 5 . -
2% »gd RDD é North Crystal COVS H_r
% ?g 5 % c-2 g or
. %, 5 2 RR RB
RX| % 7% K o RR
S G 8 ! RA
no\dst
RAA s WReY
Q 2 l§ To d Mack RbD Q
% 3 Meadow Woog py. c‘fg c-2 RA I JRDDO« =
8 b > @ 2]
i . ] RR Sunhollow Ct ¥ §
E RA 1 5 = s Bakerst ‘o Sp LD 5
: = RR 2 ) RR B & Oty
City of © 9 . o = @ § Uail St
A S R C-2 S <& ‘S " Michael %8/ Q%
East Lansing n § é; § C% 5 Michael St S &
Margate Ln 1 & Pine Hollow Dr 7 Wilder Ct Crest St
12 Reynolds Rd
PA 425 Biber St :E_. = %\/{3& RR | ! Ciry Crane St
RA ootman Dr 00\“\69 é § Pine Creel % TEIL & RR
S % & 3 =
P Rothb“‘*w By | Sohin LS RAA RB o o %o % P
2 % @) RA RA d}év %3 | 3
£ £ 7 . ake Lansin S
B RD RC g 5 > ¢ 9 et ® S Lple Lansing L g ainger T -
= 2 < g 8§ < a W) e o Bliss St~ 2% £
§ % RB %ﬂ g A, /gé é gf C2 3 RB § g park Trl é
e 5 I %, X _— 3 5 ¢ & e el 8
-1 = ) o 7 0“0\%’5 br N s % - t o =
RB ¢ Lansing p ey (;¢ 2 %, Chamberlain| D » Wony
PO Birch Row Dr _m 02/& 6\9’\9 et RD Perch St Wi o’)}/
% 3] Y, Bass St
RA 5 % 2 A Y
E .C-1 $/?9® RR Sacrar\'\q’Q % 4"92 RC
% ) é Skyline c %1’ =3 e
: 2 3 8 2 3 c-2 ° E ! RR ks RB
0 e e e (I s e PO 0
N I = e PO |—!$ g 7 1 - - T
& o & o T T Lake Lansing Rd Lake Lansing Rd Bl el Shoesmith Rd
Taylor Dr TERE TaTeMy R0 . b RAAA - @ V’/’/g g c% % % CR \
Buglers Way £ PA425 l/ewsg\ckens Way 2 O o8 |
o < Lake Lansing Rd RB c-1 Lake Lansing Rd 5 RR on
RA £ ol
o g -|_,—— § @ Lake Ct o j I_CI-J‘“__‘ g 5 = §
The home at 5677 Cade Street (shown in red hatch marks [llll]) is a single-family = % (g z \ f E § Sois g P '%‘, % g N
residence, but the property is currently zoned as professional office (PO). | ask £ @ ColonyDr & 2 o . . S R "sepy Holl ; e é 5 e RB ‘i :
that the Meridian Planning Commission and, subsequently, the public (via g 2 - 5 A City of East Lansing S g 4 Colby St Hioton bekine g a
. . . . £ 2 S ) o3 T Sherbro, arbr T -
hearing) and Township Board consider rezoning my property/plat to the more & Crestwood Dr & 2 G RC ok Way, =0ty
N appropriate designation of single-family high-density (RB), as the rest of my H ® sot PA108 RA N 3 = N
nearest Cade Street neighbors are zoned. Thank you, in advance, to everyone § § RC RN 5 RA
involved in considering this matter. ) o Or S A
-Jessica Worful Kings Cross L 5 2 Lake Dr
Owner, 5677 Cade Street RAA J o LaMepy $ 5 @ 2
@%sbury rb % RAAA/PRD - RAAA Lyndhurst Way. rf 5 g 2 RB RC I
% Blue Lac Dr olt « o 2
-'_é; PO X i T & Atk %’% g
3 Haslett Rd i) 3
MERIDIAN ;I ro : ‘g
c1 | c-2 PO s 5
< RX q}\d\“g 3 é -§
»  TOWNSHIP \ . Y, '
9« e AP < 3 re: o |, 3 . o v
2 %4‘ RAA 2 :"i' s Flamingo Ave :-2 W Voodstue Dr "dale D /‘ 5
% 09 % Raby Rd r Raby Rd l,:rank"n st 2 194 s 2 E Haslett Rd
;’ e é Q Ascot Pl sckin °
INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN il = ——ll_ ioper i sy e
y I'_ RAA & Loty SPPErLn 3 Wilshire Rd 2 s 2
) Q(Q\O\Ne‘ g (9 . Q%
l L - g Biscayne Way %Ok e Dr 3-? Kasey L %T- !
ZONING DISTRICT LOT AREA LOT WIDTH \<\e\’“ = Teakwog,; 5 chmbgat T H
.\\é o o 2 anoga Ln %n
AG Agriculture 35 acres 600 ft. al g ondor ¥ i
RRR Single-Family Rural Residential 80,000 sq. ft. 200 ft. Burcham Dr L
L Low-Density ol RAA Wmo\&«\
RR Rural Residential 40,000 sq. ft. 200 ft. RC M Ly RARA
RRA Single-Family Suburban Estate 30,000 sq. ft. 135 ft. RapTae 2 v Quarry Rd o
c e & 00 S o E
RAAA  Single-Family Low-Density 20,000 sq. ft. 100 ft. 32 3 b@&\k g 5 = £
g < g > o 5 e 5 c Piper Rd
RAA Single-Family Low-Density 13,500 sq. ft. 90 ft. 2 wrretor s Fy 1°° Ca‘f 00 o F
RA Single-Family Medium-Density 10,000 sq. ft. 80 ft. Todiakor b
. . . . 8.000 f Blue Haven Ct RA panyon Trl seham Dr - Pieadilly RR Uebery,
RB Single-Family High-Density ; sq. ft. 65 ft. Kobrs < e >
RX Duplex 11,000 sq. ft. 100 ft. | ngens: by AR
K RDD Multiple-Family (5 units per acre) -- 100 ft. % T4 S emerald Lake Dy 7 o - & | K
RD Multiple-Family (8 units per acre) - 100 ft. £ g Mewileor =) RAA b owning &t :
RC Multiple-Family (14 units per acre) - 100 ft. came 2 & Sayiord C Smith TharRg TaRa . E
RCC Multiple-Family (34 units per acre) - 100 ft. 2 0&0‘ % Hesther Dr Heate, o | e Hiddeﬂ\’a\(\e& RAAA §
RN Mixed Residential 8,000 sq. ft. 65 ft. [ - JE A S, £
é’ s Roseland Ave /e Ln ,\
PO Professional and Office 5,000 sq. ft. 50 ft. g & 5 %
C-1 Commercial 4,000 sq. ft. 50 ft. ¥ T g%
C-2 Commercial 4,000 sq. ft. 100 ft. Rx £
J C-3 Commercial 10,000 sq. ft. 100 ft. RC | 2 RA/ PRD J
CR Commercial Recreation 10,000 sq. ft. 100 ft. ij ST L 5 £ Ssborg,
14 [¢] 7
RP Research Park 2 acres 200 ft. PO FROTRRODIDY — = & 5 ] &
d >
i 1 acre i RX | § § 5
| Industrial 100 ft. ; ; L’I r 2 g — @ 8
MP Mobile Home Park 20 acres g| RA 3 < Kot
g Sang g, Po | RD z I_ RR
RCC PO 'g Belvedere Ave
* Conditional Rezoning: rezoning includes conditions offered by applicant RC s § al & KSR 11
and accepted by Township Board, see rezoning file for details Orthwing py 4 s Seminole Dr @e‘% c-3 & )
2 rang River Ave 3 ” by & guul =l '/é@ -
PA 108 Urban Cooperation Act Area RA RC 3 5, e e wee 3 %
PA 425 Intergovernmental Conditional Transfer i Acres " o % g c2 8 8 B
of Property by Contract Act Area 3 ~ 4
RA ) ogev D Newman Rd Newman Rd c
er, @O‘& PO ¢ "Nd River 4, RA T%‘
RCC Saranac Ln P %_’
l %go Heirloom Vw @
RR %Q
T d % z
RP 2 K %, ~RA ES c.2
C-2 PO* 5 RAA & % o > *
H Tekonsha T 9 < Z C-2 = o RAA Rolling Meadow Ln  H
Kent'St-® —~ g =
- 3 PO oomfieldDr 3 g Nature Way
g %J Arapaho Trl Kg— Z i Huzg, 4491/7 st BIRXf | RC S C-3 il Nico\® Cit
REV. 06/29/21 3 & " 41 - o 5 _ PO
c2 ¢ & U Vs PO | = g RR
‘ 3 $ S LD 8
‘ oma 9 é”@ vés 50 ggj cl2 % g PO Hamilton Rd L C-2 — | CR
0 1,000 2,000 4,000 Feet e Pl & 3 RC = : 2 ) I
I | | | I | | | I Arrowhead Rd S ‘?‘\\ PO §, C1 g c1 . 2
ckingham Dr » < 2 n < 2
Twyekingham RCC 1 i RB RB\« Rd 7 -1— Minoka 1 5 RC s % s
§ ] ] RB . » R ] c z &8nd Drg o, %é 2 W Sherwood Rd
5 @ a g 3 PO ™ 3 Clief Okemos Cir . & “aip | RAAA/IPRD O
G PO i RR % g E ‘é 5 © ) eeﬂ\ é § Cranwood Ct RRA o G
$ 5 2 g 5 9 3 FOEE G ndianway | 5 5 o Spicey : RR Olifer Dr
(rciifst RAA 4 ° S 5 < £ & T N S et D 3 Tarfore® % L] RRA|
T E o Come® g g = . Indian Hills Dr K] < - % Eastwood D % v g m RRA _'d; L
£ o&e . IS i o ida Df = Q $°°é S @o‘
PO RD z § Codise in g RA % Oneida Dr i RA vweod Br @6 &oOb
Mount Hope Rd Moun't Hope RdT j Mougt Hoge Rd PO 5 < ) -~ RAAA c-2 3 Congg,
5 5 5 4 J Grang d % st
E RC & 3 g Navaho Trl 5 - Forest Hills Dr & 3 Rive 4., g L
é é g 35 Qb RAA Shaker BIR né (;730 U A “ g
5 Whiteh§ E s‘bkk L o Shawnee Tri § 2 é Pontchartrain Dr z Shvotaloos 9 %S
I Dy @ = RA 2 Osage Dr a 8 5 weetwood Dy g
u 3 a 4 = ® g
Der 175 5 3 Kewanee Way %’ BOU/GI/ <
F rDr ) § RC (‘99 3] Uy nl 5 a < F
5 < on Dé Yuma Trl Mirgp, s 2 2 g 3 a § ] Qbo
% %s UDr 5 § § g g §~ 5 a S (0}
w Hulett Rd o . (7> & Pebblestone Dr E < ?lg) £ _‘2‘3 § ?é : 9 er Gl
. é Riverwood Dr 4 Benbbot Br % o e} o [} T E GE) White Oaks Dr %@ G /)o,\
L= = S . g o
é RP g ——Butternut Dr )\‘9,5 7& 4 Bifctiw oo Or i 9
3 Science Pky g % %m Silverwood Dr
@ § @ Vi éso (€] B J
Creekstone T\ %@ 2~ Long Leaf Tr RA > $o) B % %.) Mercer Dr g
4. 5 = B o S 2
% -g’ % Y s Woodfield Ry Birchwood Dr 5 E‘J RR E RR g
Hi S © & &
Forest Rd RA 8 . Hatch Rd Hatch Rd >
2 ite Ow, Q o]
E RAA Sundance Ln- ey & % Cheboygan Rd NP E
RAAA Sophi%/o § Red Cedgy Riv, U Ce st /Ver(; %%
ﬁ’} Capeside Br <] < Mojave Ct . = Orcut N Q_b &amue‘roa‘«& Dr
Dobie ¢/, S o, 8 3 ewaing Dr ) = Q)s'?
Seville D7 %;, z § K% % £ @bo RR
PO g : : : : . <
ir opiea raystone Dr Dr 3 3 Leeward Dr %,
\_aio‘eto Sopiea Pk, Graystone D |T| % ] }///’2//,70
2 o 8 Starboard Dr < Ws Ot
< =3 Qo AN
= @ g
RA Nautical D7 g
RR Sylvan Glen R, Mizzen Dr o
D ! Chimney Oaks Dr D
RR RA Wing, 5
FI Shoals Dr "eer g g
Bennett Rd 3 Bennett Rd o E
u (\@\(\60& a i? I?a% o Kinawa Dr 0, . Atherton Way Shadywood Ln il
N ° N 10 ()
& R B a— i
) 3 = 4 5 Belding Ct Belding Ct
Soow L% g 2
g reotian Drné 5 PO Heritage Ave [9 g [ %
PA425 RO 3 ® &8 F 3
N & pon € 88 @ Valleys
City‘of Lansing ;3 ovan py % & o
C S | fg w Dr C
&g Glory Dr 37 ‘2 I
iapestry | ] [ Raleigh Dr Shagberk th g’. o:d |
gerberry Dr 4 q,}rg o iy Arunde|P\ Ashla(\e>?$® ) é
RX - 3
RC Tamarack Dr = Gimarron Dr Sashabaw pr
J 5
RX RR g
b oo S Bawood Dr Belwood Dr Hichvelis D RR/PRD
RC o g Wind N Wood Dr
Taos Trl Woodleaf Ct =
RAAA* RD RB 8 yuneberry
B RR rRAA £ 4 T RAA 1 ’ B
- 2 RR "%3 \ =} )y Wind N Wood fr
= g “ L Y S, oma Dr £ Ny
§ ;Io & RR @Meado"‘so 4 5 L %‘ 29 0\9(%@ \ Algoma D g "ering WaY % Il ,DQI\
% N-J %G| §:r 3 o % s i 3 E oTsterg 0(\,6«\" Winterberry Ln
T c-2* o mO, o & %2_ z 2 (:,U') O[S@go 4 ;, JO: >
~¢® o Association Dr 77/’76 .o:E % § é g §
¢ o 8 £ i N < E : 2 g 7
K & RA é g % & 15 w g ‘als
:) Luplhez ) X a 5 |— gs RA 2 » & (% wassador DY @ " 6:)0
- 2z s 2 : & £
g % % C-2 02?: % Hampton Pl S ?‘é Wenonah Dr RR §
g sisCt ||| coreops; 3 o z & p i g
c-1 E il 0T PO 1 N 7 RR o
A Jolly Rd / - A
T Jolly Rd
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 RR 14 15 16 17 18
ABBOTT RD 01 BLISS ST P-12 CHIMNEY OAKS DR D-17 DOWNING ST K-12 GREENCLIFF DR J-6 JANICE LEE DR F-4 MALLARD ST P-14 OAKKDALE DR 0-16 REDWING DR E-10 SILKWOOD DR F-13 THISTLEDOWN PL G-13 WILSHIRE RD L-13
ACADEMIC WAY M-14 BLOOMFIELD DR H-10 CHIPPENDALE CIR A-11 DUNMORROW DR H-15 GREENFIELD PKWY J-5 JEANETTE 0-10 MANITOU DR G-10 OAKENCLIFFE LN R-8 REEF CT D-13 SILVERLEAF CT L-15 THISTLEWOOD RD C-10 WIND-N-WOOD DR B-18
AEOLIAN DR C-7 BLUE HAVEN CT K-6 CHIPPEWA DR F-7 DURYEACT M-7 GREENMAN ST N-11 JESSALEE CIR K-8 MANSFIELD DR -6 OAKLAWN RD F-11 RESEARCH CIR E-8 SILVERWOOD DR E-14 THORNGATE RD Q-6 WINDREEF CIR D-14
ALDERWOOD DR F-13 BLUE HAVEN DR -6 CHIPPING CAMDEN LN H-16 DUSTIN RD E-6 GREENWOOD DR E-12 JO DON DR J-5 MAPLE HILL DR 0-16 OAKWOOD DR E-12 REYNOLDS RD P-12 SIOUX WAY -8 THRUSHWOOD CIR C-11 WINDRUSH LN P-6
ALGOMA DR B-11 BLUE LAC DR M-9 CHOCHISE LN G-6 EAGLES WAY N-15 HAGADORN RD A-4 JO PASS K-8 MAPLE RIDGE RD L-11 OKEMOS RD A-8 RIDGE ST P-11 SIRHAL DR J-5 TIHART RD K-12 WINDY HEIGHTS DR C-7
ALGONQUIN WAY -8 BLUEBERRY LN K-17 CIDER MILL DR N-9 EARLIGLOW LN M-16 HALLENDALE RD L-13 JOLLY OAK RD A-8 MARBOROUGH RD G-12 OLIVER DR G-18 RIDGEPOND PL R-8 SKYLINE CT O-6 TIMBER LN ST K-5 WINTERBERRY LN B-18
ALLEY ST N-13 BLYTHEFIELD DR N-5 CIMARRON DR C-10 EAST BROOKFIELD J-5 HAMILTON RD G-11 JOLLY RD A-4 MARGATE LN P-4 OLMSTED ST -12 RIDGEWAY DR M-13 SKYLINE DR 0O-5 TIMBER MEADOW CT P-6 WOOD KNOLL DR M-15
AMBASSADOR DR  A-13 BOIS ISLE DR M-10 CIRPINES CT C-11 EAST END CIR M-7 HAMPTON PL A-9 JONQUIL LN C-1 MARIETTA WAY D-9 ONEIDA DR F-10 RIVER GLEN DR F-17 SLEEPY HOLLOW DR N-9 TIMBERVIEW DR A-9 WOOD VALLEY DR N-16
AMBER DR K-6 BONANZA DR A-14 CLIFFDALE DR M-14 EAST GOLFRIDGE DR 0O-6 HANNAH BLVD H-4 JUNEBERRY LN B-17 MARINER LN E-14 ONEIDA WAY F-11 RIVER KNOLL DR M-16 SMALL ACRES LN I-6 TIMES SQUARE DR A-9 WOODCLIFFE LN Q-7
ANACOSTADR BONITA CIR N-4 CLINTON ST G-9 EAST LAKE DR M-13 HARBOR CUT E-14 KALORAMA WAY J-13 MARMON CT M-6 ORLANDO DR L-13 RIVER TER DR H-4 SMITHFIELD AVE N-4 TOMAHAWK CIR G-9 WOODCRAFT RD G-7
APACHE DR F-7 BLVD DR F-11 CLOVERDALE AVE C-11 EAST MEADOWS CT B-9 HARDY AVE 0-3 KANSAS RD A-7 MARSH RD G-9 OSAGE DR F-10 RIVERWOOD DR F-8 ANOW BERRY LN B-17 TOMAHAWK RD G-9 WOODFIELD RD E-9
APPLE VALLEY RD A-11 BRACKEN WOODS CT F-17 CLUB MERIDIAN DR C-8 EASTWAY DR F-5 HARDY DR P-14 KAREN ANN DR F-4 MARTINIQUE CIR L-6 OSCODARD D-12 ROBINS WAY B-7 SOLAR WAY E-6 TONAPAH TRL H-6 WOODHILL DR F-6
ARAPAHO TRL H-6 BREAKWATER DR D-15 COACH HOUSE DR 04 EASTWOOD DR G-12 HARKSTON DR 01 KASEY LN L-16 MARTINUS ST N-11 OTSEGO DR B-12 ROCKWOOD DR J-6 SONGBIRD POINTE L-9 TONAWANDA DR M-13 WOODLEAF CT B-8
ARBOR DR E-13 BRECKINRIDGE DR C-10 COBBLERS DR P-4 EDSON ST M-12 HART ST 0-3 KENMORE DR H-8 MAUMEE DR F-7 OTTAWA DR G-8 ROE ST P-11 SONOMAVISTA B-8 TOWAR AVE P-2 WOODMONT CIR N-17
ARBUTUS DR B-12 BREEZY POINT DR B-11 COLBY ST N-12 ELDERBERRY DR B-6 HARVEY ST N-11 KENNETH DR F-4 MAXWELL CT M-6 OVERGLEN CT Q-7 ROLLING HILLS DR K-11 SOPHIEA PKWY E-6 TOWAR GARDENS CIR  P-3 WOODSIDE DR M-14
ARDMORE AVE G-8 BRENTWOOD AVE J-5 COLEMAN RD R-18 ELK LN B-10 HASLETT RD M-6 KENOSHA TRL E-10 MEADOW WOOD DR Q-6 PADDOCK DR G-13 ROLLING MEADOW LN H-18 SOUTHPORT CIR E-8 TOWNER RD Q-9 WOODVILLE RD L-12
ARROWHEAD RD G-7 BRIARCLIFF DR G4 COLLEGE RD A-1 ELMWOOD DR F-12 HATCH RD E-11 KENT ST H-8 MEDINAH DR D-4 PAIGE CT M-6 ROSELAND AVE J-6 SOUTHRIDGE RD o-7 TRAILS END A-15 WOODWIND TRL O-14
ARUNDEL PL C-9 BRIARWICK CT o4 COLONY DR N-5 EMERALD FOREST CIR K-7 HAVERSHAM DR K-12 KERNWOOD RD R-7 MELLING WAY P-3 PANDA BEAR CIR K-6 ROTHBURY LN P-4 SOUTHWOOD DR N-5 TRAILWOOD DR C-11 WRIGHTWIND DR F-14
ASCOT PL L-14 BRIARWICK DR 04 COLUMBIA ST O-11 EMERALD LAKE DR K-7 HAWTHORNE LN G-5 KEVERN WAY E-7 MELVILLE DR K-6 PAR PL D-6 ROXBURY AVE C-9 SOWER BLVD E-8 TREETOP DR G-13 YORK WAY o-7
ASHLAND AVE C-9 BRIDGEWATER CIR P-7 COLUMBUS AVE 1-12 EMILY LN L-16 HAZY LN C-6 KEWANEE WAY F-7 MERCER DR E-12 PARK LAKE RD I-6 ROYAL OAK DR P-10 SPICEWOOD DR G-14 TRILLIUM CT D-17 YOSEMITE DR B-10
ASSOCIATION DR B-9 BRIDGEWATER LN P-7 COMANCHE DR G-6 ENDENHALL WAY P-3 HEARTWOOD DR F-6 KEWEENAW DR G-11 MEREFORD CT P-7 PARTRIDGE ST 0-14 ROYCE CT M-7 SPINNAKER LN D-14 TURNBERRY LN D-17 YUMA TRL F-10
ASTILBE DR A-6 BROOKHAVEN LN 04 CONGDON DR F-18 ESOTERIC WAY H-4 HEATHER CIR J-6 KINAWA DR D-8 MERIDIAN RD A-18 PARTRIOTS WAY N-5 RUTHERFORD AVE 0-3 SPLICE CIR D-13 TURNING LEAF LN D-7 ZAHARIS LN C-5
ATHERTON WAY D-10 BROOKLINE CT P-4 CONIFER CIR E-8 ESPERANZACT P-3 HEATHER DR J-6 KINGS CROSS M-7 METHODIST ST H-9 PAWNEE CIR G-9 SACRAMENTO WAY 0-9 SPRING LAKE DR A-11 TWINGING DR J-13 ZEPHYR DR C-6
AUTUMNWOOD LN B-10 BRUIN DR K-6 COPPERHILL DR F-6 ETHEL ST G-14 HEIRLOOM VIEW H-14 KINGSWOOD CIR  G-10 MICHAEL ST P-11 PAWNEE TRL G-9 SAGO WAY F-11 SPRING MILL DR M-16 TWYCKINGHAM G-4
AZTEC WAY E-7 BUCKDEN WAY 0-3 CORAL WAY M-13 EVERETT LN N-7 HEMMINGWAY DR C-10 KINGSWOOD DR G-10 MILENZ ST P-13 PEBBLESTONE DR F-11 SAMUEL OAKS DR E-18 STAGECOACH DR A-14 USIAK CIR E-6
BABBITT ST M-12 BUCKINGHAM RD M-13 COREOPSIS BLVD A-6 EYDE PKWY H-4 HERITAGE AVE C-8 KITTANSET DR C4 MINOKA TRL G-11 PENOBSCOT DR F-10 SANDLEWOOD DR C-9 STAR FLOWER DR L-10 VALLEYBROOK DR C-10
BAKER ST P-11 BUCKTHORN DR O-11 COREOPSIS CT A-6 FAIRHILLS DR B-10 HERMANDAD CT P-3 KNIGHTSFORD LN I-16 MIRABEAU DR F-11 PEPPER RIDGE DR O-11 SANDOWN CT G-13 STARBOARD DR D-13 VAN ATTA RD A-16
BALLYBUNION WAY C-5 BUENA PKWY M-10 COREOPSIS DR A-6 FAIRLN DR F-5 HERRON RD G-5 KNOB HILL DR B-8 MISTYWOOD DR G-13 PERCH ST 0-12 SANDRIDGE DR E-9 STILL VALLEY CIR N-5 VENTURA PL M-14
BALOG DR o-1 BUGLERS WAY 0-5 CORNELL RD M-14 FARM LN E-2 HIAWATHA DR A-12 KOALA DR K-6 MIZZEN DR D-13 PERRY RD Q-12 SAPPHIRE CIR J-8 STILL VALLEY DR N-5 VERANDA PL C-6
BANDERA LN Oo-1 BURCHAM DR L-7 COTTAGE DR P-14 FARM MEADOWS CT E-11 HICKORY ISLAND DR N-13 KODIAK DR K-6 MOHAWK RD I-7 PHEASANT ST 0-14 SAPPHIRE LN J-8 STONEYCROFT DR F-11 VICEROY DR B-11
BANYON TRL K-9 BURNING BUSH DR E-8 COUNTRY DR H-17 FARRINGTON CT 0-4 HICKORYWOOD DR F-13 LA MER LN M-9 MOHICAN LN H-6 PICADILLY DR K-12 SARAN DR E-12 STRAWBERRY LN M-16 VICTORIAN HILLS DR D-17
BARNSBURY RD N-7 BUTTERCUP LN H-17 COUNTRY VIEW DR C-11 FENWICK CT Q-7 HIDDEN LAKE DR K-7 LAC DU MONT DR M-10 MOJAVE CT E-12 PIKE ST O-11 SARANAC LN H-6 SUGAR MAPLE LN E-10 VILLAGE DR N-9
BASS ST 0-12 BUTTERNUT DR E-8 COUNTRYWAY DR H-11 FIELDSTONE DR B-8 HIDDEN MEADOWS CT E-7 LADY SLIPPERLN L-10 MONTEBELLO AVE N-11 PIMLICO PL G-12 SASHABAW DR C-1 SUMMERFIELD LN Oo-17 WABANINGO RD E-13
BAULISTROL DR C-5 BUTTONWOOD DR N-15 COUNTY LINE RD R-2 FIFTH AVE J-12 HIGH ST P-10 LAFORET CIR E-7 MONTEREY AVE M-13 PINE CREEK CIR P-11 SATINWOOD DR F-13 SUMMERGATE LN A-10 WANDERING WAY B-13
BAY MEADOWS CT G-13 CABARET TRL B-13 COVECT E-13 FLAMINGO AVE M-13 HIGHGATE AVE N-5 LAGOON DR G-10 MONTESSORI F-6 PINE HOLLOW DR Q-6 SCENIC LAKE DR A-14 SUN RAPIDS DR C-7 WARDCLIFF DR J-6
BAYONNE AVE M-10 CADE ST M-13 COVENTRY CIR N-8 FOOTMAN DR P-4 HIGHLAND TER D-7 LAKE CT N-11 MONTGOMERY CT K-11 PINE KNOLL DR C-1 SCHOOL ST M-12 SUNDANCE LN E-7 WASHINGTON HTS AVE G-10
BAYSHORE DR M-13 CAHILL DR K-6 COYOTE CREEK DR B-8 FOREST HILLS DR F-12 HIGHWOOD PL C-10 LAKE DR Q-12 MONTROSE AVE H-8 PINE RIDGE DR M-14 SCIENCE PKWY E-8 SUNHOLLOW CT Q-10 WATERFORD CT G-13
BEAR LAKE DR K-6 CALGARY BLVD F-11 CRANE ST P-14 FOREST RD E-1 HILLCREST AVE -9 LAKE LANSING RD 0O-1 MOORE ST G-9 PIONEER TRL G-5 SEBEWAING RD E-13 SUNHOLLOW LN Q-10 WAUSAU RD G-9
BEAUMONT RD D-3 CAMBRIA DR N-5 CRANWOOD CT G-13 FORSBERG DR B-14 HILLCURVE AVE O-11 LAKE ST O-11 MORNING GLORY DR C-6 PIPER RD K-15 SEMINOLE DR 1-8 SUNNY MEADOW CIR H-18 WELLINGTON DR G-16
BEECH TREE LN B-10 CAMPUS HILL DR I-7 CREEK LANDING M-10 FOSSUM LN C4 HILLSIDE DR G-12 LAKEVIEW ST 0-12 MOSS GLEN CIR M-16 POLLARD AVE 0-3 SEMINOLE PL F-8 SUNSET AVE P-14 WENONAH DR A-12
BEECHWOOD DR 0-16 CANOGALN M-16 CREEKSTONE TRL F-6 FOSTER DR P-11 HILLVIEW DR M-14 LAMPEN DR L-8 MOUNT HOPE RD G-8 POND DR G-12 SENECA DR G-11 SUNWIND DR WEST C-6 WEST GOLFRIDGE DR  0O-6
BELDING CT C-9 CAPESIDE DR E-7 CREEKVIEW TER B-11 FOX CHASE F-14 HODGE ST O-11 LEBARON CT M-6 MYRTLE DR A-7 PONDEROSA DR A-14 SEQUOIATRL G-6 SWEENEY DR C-4 WESTMINSTER WAY N-8
BELVEDERE AVE [-12 CAPTAINS WAY P-4 CREEKWOOD LN M-16 FOX HOLLOW DR B-8 HONEY CREEK CIR N-16 LEE ST P-11 NAKOMA DR G-8 PONTCHARTRAIN DR F-12 SEVEN TRLLS CT G-11 SWEETWOOD DR F-14 WHARF DR D-13
BELWOOD DR B-9 CARINO CT P-3 CREST ST P-11 FRANKLIN ST M-12 HORIZON DR 04 LEEWARD DR E-13 NASSAU ST -12 PORTER AVE 0-3 SEVILLE DR E-7 SYLVAN GLEN RD D-12 WHISPERWOOD DR N-17
BENCA CIR E-6 CARLTON ST M-13 CRESTWOOD CIR N-4 GARCIN DR D-5 HULETT RD A-5 LELAND CIR J-5 NATURE WAY H-18 POTTER ST M-12 SHADOW LAWN CT N-5 TACOMA BLVD G-10 WHISTLER DR K-6
BENHAM WAY E-6 CARNOUSITE DR C-6 CRESTWOOD DR N-4 GAYLORD C. SMITHCT J-9 HUNTSVILLE DR K-11 LENORE LN O-11 NAUBINWAY RD E-12 POWDERHORN DR B-10 SHADOW LAWN DR N-5 TACOMA CIR E-10 WHITE ASH LN L-15
BENNETT RD D-8 CARRIAGE HILL CT 04 CROOKED CREEKRD C-10 GIBSON AVE 0-3 HURON HILLS DR G-7 LINDEN DR K-6 NAUTICAL DR D-14 POWELL RD H-12 SHADOW RIDGE E-6 TAHOE CIR E-10 WHITE OAKS DR F-14
BENSON DR M-11 CARRIAGE HILL DR o4 CRYSTAL COVE DR R-11 GIESBORO LN J-13 HUTCHINSON 0-10 LIVERANCE ST G-8 NAVAHO TRL F-10 QUAIL ST P-13 SHADYWOOD LN D-11 TAHQUAMENON RD E-12 WHITE OWL WAY E-9
BENT TREE DR N-7 CAVALIER DR B-9 CYPRESS ST N-11 GLEN EYRIE DR F-17 HYACINTH ST B-6 LONG LEAF TRL E-9 NEMOKE CT L-11 QUARRY RD L-8 SHAGBARK LN C-9 TAMARACK DR B-8 WHITEHALL DR F-5
BENTLEY CT M-7 CENTRAL PARK DR I-10 DANBURY WAY H-10 GLEN OAK DR A-11 INDIAN GLEN DR E-12 LONGVIEW DR 0-6 NEMOKE TRL L-11 RABY RD M-8 SHAKER BLVD F-11 TANFORAN PL G-13 WHITEHILLS LAKES DR P-6
BIBER ST P-3 CHAMBERLAIN DR O-11 DAWN AVE 0-6 GOLDEN CIR K-7 INDIAN HILLS DR F-7 LOON LN B-6 NESTOR CT L-13 RAIN FOREST CIR E-6 SHARBROOK WAY N-12 TAOS CIR B-8 WHITETAIL CIR J-15
BINGHAMTON DR C-10 CHANNING WAY D-10 DAYSPRING CT D-6 GOLDENWOOD DR E-13 INDIAN WAY G-1 LUFF CT E-13 NEW SALEM AVE C-8 RAINBOW CT A-11 SHAW ST M-12 TAOS TRL B-8 WILD BLOSSOM CT L-8
BIRCH BLUFF DR B-9 CHANTILLY LN K-12 DEL MAR DR F-5 GOSSARD AVE P-2 INDIANA RD A-7 LUPINE CT J-5 NEWMAN RD I-10 RAINDROP RD 0-3 SHAWNEE TRL F-8 TAPESTRY DR C-6 WILD CHERRY PATH E-9
BIRCH ROW DR 0-3 CHEBOYGAN RD E-13 CEVILLE CT M-6 GRAEBEAR TRL P-7 INNKEEPERS CT 0-4 LUPINE DR B-6 NEWTON RD 0-8 RALEIGH DR C-9 SHELDRAKE AVE C-9 TAYLOR CT Oo-1 WILD GINGER TRL 0-15
BIRCHWOOD DR E-12 CHEROKEE WAY F-8 DICKENS WAY N-7 GRAND RIVER AVE F-18 IROQUIOS RD -8 LYNDHURST WAY  M-10 NICOLE CIR H-15 RANDALL ST Q-1 SHERBROOK WAY N-10 TAYLOR DR 0-1 WILD HICKORY DR L-7
BIRD FARM LN L-16 CHERRY HILL DR F-12 DIXON CIR C-10 GRANDVIEW AVE H-8 ISAAC LN 0-9 MACK AVE Q-1 NORTHVIEW DR G-12 RAPHAEL RD L-6 SHERWOOD RD G-18 TEAKWOOD CIR L-14 WILD IRIS LN L-10
BISCAYNE WAY L-13 CHERRY TREE LN B-17 DOBIE CIR E-11 GRAYSTONE DR E-7 ISLAND LAKE DR P-6 MACKINAC RD E-13 NORTHWIND DR I-5 RAVEN CIR D-10 SHOALS DR E-13 TEKONSHA TRL H-6 WILD OAKS DR L-7
BLACKFOOT WAY  G-11 CHERRYWOOD DR F-8 DOBIE RD A-11 GREEN LEAF ST 0-14 IVYWOOD DR F-13 MADISON AVE K-12 OAK PARK TRL P-14 RED CEDAR RD E-16 SHOE SMITH RD o-17 TERITER K-6 WILDER CT P-10
BLACKSTONE TRL G-11 CHIEF OKEMOS CIR G-11 DONERAIL PL G-13 GREEN RD M-15 JACOB MEADOWS DR  E-17 MAIDEN LN [-12 OAK POINTE CT F-15 REDONDO DR 0-16 SHORTWOOD CIR E-14 THAMES DR K-12 WILDER ST P-10




jessica.worful

Highlight



jessica.worful

Highlight










i 'J,-" !
jl IH- h“!

i l,ql'

=
L]
Lk T
u -

- .}
Fmiye w0 (o]
C-2

241]

[T

Ot

hemiFe




MAF 10

Existing Land Use

Meridian Charter Township
Ingham County, Michigan

January 17, 2017

Legend

Single Family Residential

| Multiple Family Residential

=

- Commercial and Office
B ied vee
- Industrial

Institutional
Williamstown
Twp

Agricultural

- Recreation & Open Space
W Cooperative Agreement

| Right of Way

B

.-i.aug_

¢

l | Biny K B T 2 | ] L 400
| " | \ FEET

Im i g Sl e B | Wheatfield
i | Twp |

M Tantrn Sm W Charms e, 209



The home at 5677 Cade Street (circled in green) is a single-family residence, but the property is currently zoned as professional office (PO). | ask that
the Meridian Planning Commission and, subsequently, the public (via hearing) and Township Board consider rezoning my property/plat to the more
appropriate designation of single-family high-density (RB), as all but one of the rest of my nearest Cade Street neighbors are zoned. Thank you, in
advance, to everyone involved in considering this matter. (See below for a zoomed-in view of the circled areas.)

-Jessica Worful, Owner, 5677 Cade Street

Find address or place Q

13320501304
Z
L
| (]

1 \

[
|Illl

LT

|

ld F=1 L E
1|
|
1!

]
AT

B
@g

|5

PO =

= r ) r{]’fﬂ =K -

HaS|Q" Road Miiiten >

3

I

1 gl
Y]

—

0

O

o]

PO) o : P.

Tt

r
.3

West W Mjr“

33415 11qg : I
it
yoa.s 2pe

lin Street

Z =g L R \P ]
P ; 4 cliffdale G

f ” l l
1 | 600t

=3
PeoY 9|ePuUd

-s-| loading...

Whilehira Dasd




I = -

0 | s7a7 0 5
Find address or place 0 0
5129 - 5720
5117 ; ) Lhurch 5716
RO L0
392 4 371, 1351 0 1328
Haslett Rodd——
il ” 5683
_, 75 1361 1341
| Y |
- 5678 —
= 3l 0 + 2 5671
P £ = fasiet - 1364 | 1358|348 T
/- g- Church 41 L
3 5661 | = | [ 5660 __[5651) | 5650 5 ' 34
f 5656 -1 5651 | - Tonawanda Drive : 1357 1347 1341
Ralyaff | RB 5650 a —555# d — 5646 56\7 :
'menifiry | 5647 | % | 5648 5643 | 3} 5646 - 5642 | 5643
schodl s644 [————3 — | g 5637 s638 | se3f = T g
: 5640 : o :
5640 ’ 5636 | 3 0% [ se31 | 8| ses0 [ sepp | [ ,
5634 | 2037 5630 |1444| 1432 | 5| 14181] 1404 ‘él ry, - 5626 | 5627
= : | S —xrx T 1
Fankinstreet s| B2 1 8
s =
s , . | & 5611
}\us 1463 1455‘1442{ ~ llml 19 | sen |~ | 2912 —
1515 ' — | 302 [ 8 | 5602 | 5603 |
1482, ‘147 1_456‘ W‘H“!u*m{!m 5594 ' 5504 | 5597




m
MERIDIAN

~——" __

To: Planning Commission

From: Keith Chapman, Assistant Planner

Date: March 9, 2023

Re: Special Use Permit #23005 (4880 Marsh Road) - Tidal Wave Auto Spa,

construct a drive-through car wash at 4880 Marsh Road.

The public hearing for Special Use Permit #23005 was held at the February 27, 2023 Planning
Commission meeting. A straw poll taken at the meeting indicated the Planning Commission was
willing to consider a resolution to approve the request at its next meeting on March 13, 2023.

Per staff request the applicant has submitted revised plans that show the removal of the accessory
structure (canopy) from the front yard on Marsh Road.

Planning Commission Options
The Planning Commission may approve, approve with conditions, or deny the special use permit.
Staff recommends approval of the Special Use Permit to construct a drive-through car wash at

4880 Marsh Road, with the conditions listed in the resolution.

e Move to adopt the resolution approving Special Use Permit #23005 to construct a drive-
through car wash at 4880 Marsh Road.

Attachment

1. Resolution to approve.
2. Revised plans.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

. 3: . . . . meridian.mi.us
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Special Use Permit #23005
(4880 Marsh Road)
Tidal Wave Auto Spa

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 13th
day of March, 2023 at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, New Potato Creek Holdings, LLC requested a special use permit (SUP #23005) to
construct a drive-through car wash at 4880 Marsh Road; and

WHEREAS, drive-through car wash facilities are an allowed use in the C-3 (Commercial)
district subject to special use permit approval; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held the public hearing for Special Use Permit #23005
at its meeting on February 27, 2023 and discussed on March 13, 2023, and has reviewed the staff

material forwarded under a cover memorandum dated February 21, 2023 and March 9, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the proposed drive-through car wash facility is consistent with the general
standards for the granting of a special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the site is served by public water and sanitary sewer.
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby approves Special Use Permit #23005 subject to the following

conditions:

1. Approval is granted in accordance with the application materials submitted by the applicant
dated.

2. The applicant shall obtain any required building permits from the Building Department.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

ABSENT:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )



Resolution to Approve
SUP #23005 (4880 Marsh Road)
Page 2

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified Chairperson of the Planning Commission of the
Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is
a true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission
on the 13th day of March, 2023.

Mark Blumer
Planning Commission Chairperson



->LAYOUT: C-201 DEMO

R:\2022\PAD220115.00\CAD\DRAWINGS\PLAN SETS\CIVIL SITE PLANS\PAD220115.00-SPPD-2B----

CcP

30

10" FASEMENT FOR ——LUL_ &
PUBLIC UTILITIES FER FLAT
LIBER J8, PAGE J8

/o (g™~

=~
/50" exsemenr Fors /NS
PRIVATE DRVEWAY PER PLAT
LBk 38, PACESE & Y T~
J LIBER 1743 PAGE] 103~ /\/ ~~
~L ~

\\/
N
/ .
’ N
/ .
V4
>
L

15 75 0

30

1"=30'

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN
MEIG ENTERPRISES
4876 MARSH ROAD
OKEMOS, M 45864

TAX 10: 02-02-22-126-005

C-2 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

20" FASEMENT FOR S
RN SANITARY SEWER ~
N LIBER 2309, PAGE 841
\ R A >

TKG MERIDAN TOWNE CENIRE LLC
MEIG ENTERPRISES
4886 MARSH ROAD
OKEMOS, M 45564
TAX 10: 02-02-22-126-024

C-3 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

~
~

50" FASEMENT FOR
SERVICE ROAD PURPOSES
LIBER 1743 FAGE 105

~

N

~ e
~—

1-STORY MASOMARY BUILOING (T.B.R)
#4880 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, M/
9542 SQ. FT. 188" TALL
FIMSHED FLOOR FLEV= 856.88°

TKG MERIDAN TOWNE CENTRE LLC
MEIG ENTERPRISES
4686 MARSH ROAD
OKEMOS, M1 46864
TAX 1D: 02-02-22-126-024

C-3 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

20" EASEMENT FOR
- /

_|' |
|/~_5\;| | |
\J 1 1|
20" EASEMENT FOR — |
WATER MAIN
_ (g TcomEeror zl/ﬁm J|25/, PAGE 423
(/’W | [ R
|| I L O e I N /> N e R Y B
||_1:L !_[ [ 1 1 ] [ R
— — 1 s S g Sgp— S——(—p—————— —— S—— ——— —

DRAINAGE PURPOSES
LIGER 1432, PAGE 957

LAND SURVEYING
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
SUSTAINABLE DESIGN
PERMITTING SERVICES
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
THE INFORMATION, DESIGN AND CONTENT OF THIS PLAN ARE PROPRIETARY AND SHALL NOT BE COPIED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN

SITE CIVIL AND CONSULTING ENGINEERING

S
e
Lol
-
L
O
m

REVISIONS

AUTHORIZATION FROM BOHLER. ONLY APPROVED, SIGNED AND SEALED PLANS SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

DATE COMMENT

DRAWN BY

PER CLIENT

01/16/2023 COMMENTS

PER ARCHITECTURAL

03/06/2023 REVISIONS

Know what's helow.
Call before you dig.

MICHIGAN
YOU MUST CALL 811 BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION
WHETHER IT'S ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC LAND.
1-800-482-7171
www.missdig811.org

NOT APPROVED FOR

CONSTRUCTION

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY

REVIEW AND APPROVAL. IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION

DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

PROJECT No.: PAD220115.00
CCP
KJB
DATE: 12/08/2022
CADI.D.: PAD220115.00-SPPD-2B

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

PROJECT:

PRELIMINARY |
FINAL LAND
DEVELOPMENT
PLANS

FOR

TIDAL
75 WAVE

PROPOSED CAR WASH

SITE #111
4880 MARSH ROAD
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

PARCEL #: 33-02-02-22-126-012

© BOHLER

NEWMAN ROAD EASEMENT
LIGER 1735, FAGE 777
LIGER 1536, FAGES 7-17

10" FASEMENT FOR
PUBLIC UTILITIES PER PLAT
LIBER 38, FAGE F8

G/l BRANCH 1 OF MUD LAKE \J

OUTLET DRAIN ENLARGEMENT PER
LIGER 1432, FAGE 926 &
L2308, F.994 & [.J056, F.627 l

/L BRANCH 1 OF OKEMOS DRAINV
LIGER 1452, PAGE 926

W4

C/L BRANCH 1 OF MUD LAKE
OUTLET DRAN

LIBER 1432, PAGE 926 &
LIBER 1934, FPAGE 817 &
LIBER 055, FAGE 677 &
LIBER J055, FAGE 6715

BOHLER/

1 ALLEGHENY SQUARE, SUITE 402
PITTSBURGH, PA 15212
Phone:  (724) 638-8500

www.BohlerEngineering.com

Bl AR01R1300, pe
NE%%QENSE No_24G
MlCH'lg‘k%ﬁq 2 ”

SHEET TITLE:

EXISTING
CONDITIONS|
DEMOLITION

PLAN

SHEET NUMBER:

C-201
REVISION 2 - 03/06/2023




R:\2022\PAD220115.00\CAD\DRAWINGS\PLAN SETS\CIVIL SITE PLANS\PAD220115.00-SPPD-2B----->LAYOUT: C-301 SITE
CP

=
/ LEGEND ] \ :
/ ‘ PROPOSED FEATURES
§ [
| DUAL LANE PAY KIOSK W/ 18' X 26' CANOPY (DESIGNED BY OTHERS). o 83
P4 ]
CANOPY (DESIGNED BY OTHERS). o =8
/ Meridian 1} =8
CAN NOT WASH LANE. Charter w w n |28
e i 4 B9
/ TRIPLE VACUUM BUILDING (DESIGNED BY OTHERS). Township o & % = o SHEE
. . Z WFEGgWS |z
(a5) TRASH ENCLOSURE 10' X 16' (DESIGNED BY OTHERS). Mssidiag r:;:.u@ m ] (zD = o % ) i |5
4 / 2 EXIT LIGHT (DESIGNED BY OTHERS). g ~ g = E n |82
= = 2%
K T (A7) SNOW MELT AREA. SITE FUSS L KAER
14 14 = |23
/ TKE MERIDIAN TOWNE. CENTRE 11C K 8 12' LONG, 10' WIDE YELLOW STRIP IN-LINE WITH WHEEL TRACK. Wi ? o é < é-f g ';: g8
e & I i Zn < £z
MG ENTERPRISES @ | BOOM VACUUMS (DESIGNED BY OTHERS). VEHCH 8 Ny hechen fentncisot 6n=hZ S EEE
. N L / 4856 WARSH ROAD s Oz g<<Eg (i
& & N ~ OKEMOS, M1 48864 \ S TYPICAL CONCRETE CURB. <5385 E 4 g
X TAX 1D: 02-02-22-126-024 2] 2 o S £2
\&‘}Lg« / ~_ / A TYPICAL FLUSH CONCRETE CURB. j E g n L E e
N g = 2z
& ~_ \ \ PN TAPERED CURB. S 9 E g2
5 / ~ S PAVEMENT AND TIE-IN. o 23
& 1] %g
L ~ \ \ f:# LIGHT DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT. = 3¢
S 3 n
N @ ~_ :S HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT. 25
) ~_ C-3 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT \ \ S CONCRETE SIDEWALK. i
%) : z
/ N Py P-13 \/ ~ ‘ CONCRETE WHEEL STOPS. :
T-7 ~ ~ \ \ | WHITE PAINTED STOP BAR & STOP LETTERING. i
/ / o 20" FASEMENT FOR ™S WHITE PAINTED TRAFFIC ARROW.
N ) SANITARY SEWER \
N / WA LIGER 2709 FAGE 847 ™~ \ PAVEMENT MARKING. S'TE LOCA T’ON MAP REVISIONS
/ oo \@ ™~ P \ STANDARD POLE MOUNTED SIGN INSTALLATION. SCALE: 1"=1000'
4 DRAWN BY
Q 17 / SERVICE ROAD PURPOSES > ADA ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE STRIPING. REF: GOOGLE MAPS 2022 DATE COMMENT
P-13 A6 / LIBER 1745, HAGE 105 \ RESERVED PARKING SPACE WITH PENALTIES & VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGNS. 01/16/2023 PER CLIENT
COMMENTS
« / A7 ™ ~ o - RESERVED PARKING SPACE & PENALTIES SIGNS. SITE PLAN NOTES (Rev. 1/2020) SER ARCHITECTURAL
0 N - - . - P \ TRUNGATED DOME PATTERN FOR ADA DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES. 1. ;:LsEggnggT WAS PREPARED STRICTLY AND SOLELY BASED UPON INFORMATION IDENTIFIED IN THE PLAN 03/06/2023 REVISIONS
Q \ / \ RESERVED PARKING SIGN WITHIN BOLLARD. 2. THE CONCEPT DEPICTED HEREIN IDENTIFIES A DESIGN CONCEPT RESULTING SOLELY FROM LAYOUT
/ ~— T PREFERENCES AND GUIDANCE DICTATED AND IDENTIFIED SOLELY BY THE CLIENT. THE FEASIBILITY WITH
Q% T-7 / 4&% ) / BOLLARD. RESPECT TO OBTAINING LOCAL, COUNTY, STATE, AND OTHER APPLICABLE APPROVALS IS NOT WARRANTED,
/ AND CAN ONLY BE ASSESSED AFTER FURTHER EXAMINATION AND VERIFICATION OF APPLICABLE
Q CROSS ACCESS P-1 STANDARD STOP SIGN. REQUIREMENTS AND AFTER THE PROCUREMENT OF ALL NECESSARY JURISDICTIONAL APPROVALS.
TO REMAIN 3. THIS CONCEPTUAL PLAN IS PREPARED FOR CONCEPTUAL PRESENTATION PURPOSES, ONLY, AND IS NOT
& / Jeos 76 STANDARD DO NOT ENTER SIGN. INTENDED TO AND SHOULD NOT BE UTILIZED AS A ZONING OR CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT.
[©) o - Ry SN — 4. THE EXISTING CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON INFORMATION THAT WAS PROVIDED TO THE
Q'\ N ENGINEER, AT THE TIME OF THE ENGINEER'S PREPARATION OF THIS CONCEPT PLAN, BY THE OWNER AND
N > Py OTHERS NOT UNDER ENGINEER'S CONTROL, AND IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE AFTER PERFORMANCE OF
¢ QQ 8 0 POB ALSO FARCEL ADDITIONAL DUE DILIGENCE, FIELD SURVEY OR BOTH.
N N} \ o ?« 5. IT IS STRONGLY RECOMMENDED THAT A ZONING CONFORMANCE ANALYSIS BE PERFORMED TO DETERMINE
S & AN @ AND EVALUATE IF THERE ARE ANY RESTRICTIONS AND/OR ZONING ISSUES, CONCERNS OR RESTRICTIONS
v \ Q/ \ / o 1 E 7@ M @ THAT MAY OR COULD IMPACT THE FEASIBILITY OF THIS PROJECT, AS THE OWNER HAS DESCRIBED IT.
/ $ %o D /LR 895 (M) 6. AERIAL IMAGERY REFERENCE: NEARMAP
s Né" \% oA X 19.87'(M)  60.08 '({w) 60.0'R) /"
19.86'(R)
A
N T 15" REAﬂND SIDE YARDjHjﬂ(:L
f\, /) ZONING TABLE
\ N $ & |
Q)é\ v ,ib @ ‘ EXISTING ZONING: C-3 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT
A;f/% %% <§’ ‘ PROPOSED ZONING: C-3 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT Know what's below.
‘ & Q,W P-13 by ‘ PROPOSED USE: CAR WASH: SPECIAL USE IN C-3 Call before youdig
O R18' ]
N R8' if
, MICHIGAN
s‘c) R10 APPL'CANT I OWNER ’NFORMA T’ON YOU MUST CALL 811 BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION
6\ , A/ ‘ WHETHER IT'S ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC LAND.
& A 50" EASEMEN T FO) TIDAL WAVE AUTO SPA 180048211
0. v PRIVATE DRIVEWAY PER) PLAT ‘ APPLICANT: 115 E. MAIN STREET, PO DRAWER 311 . missalgett.org
o R, B 707 e LIBER 35, A g & ‘ THOMASTON, GA 30286
8 ' LIBER 1745, JAGE) 105
- :
\ Q% /4@8578 P-1 / E") ‘ PROPERTY OWNER: STOEBNER MORRIS L TRUST N OT AP PROVE D FO R
\ 4, 0
\ F o R3 v | CONSTRUCTION
\ 75
\ ’?Aq
§ ‘ | BULK REQUIREMENTS e T e
‘ DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.
/ S ITEM CODE PERMITTED PROPOSED PROJECT N PAD220115.00
. < O.: .
10" EASEMENT FOR N 2 I DRAWN BY: ccp
P 0 =3 Wy = :
VBLIC UTILITIES PER PLAT S ‘ ) S MIN. LOT AREA §86-405 10,000 SF 72,936 SF (1.67 AC) CHECKED BY: KJB
- o )
LIBER 6, FAGE 36 P13 S / ® S g S DATE: 12/08/2022
- N (=] . - -
N /R8' h N " E VIN. LOT WIDTH §86-405 100 15 CAD I.D.: PAD220115.00-SPPD-2B
: » .
/ : PROJECT:
P-15 ] s S MAX. IMPERVIOUS 0
{ / o o Q ‘ : o SURFACE §86-402 0% 08:% (50,592 SF) PREL'M’NARY I
R - N . S < (=]
. w o
/ =T 3 B VAX. HEIGHT OF ao00 FINAL LAND
R10' = - (7)) BUILDINGS
K oy [ /7 3 . _ — b = O ‘ s K MERIDAN TONNE CENTRE 1LC DEVELOPMENT
. . L ' = MEIG ENTERPRISES 100" '
é S 89°54'29" W 210_06\.119,) 4 89°§%51W210.06 (R)M éq‘//i/pjf[ﬁ 1206 S = o PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL: 100 101 PLANS
: ‘ NCLOSURE S ‘ 8 OKEMOS, M1 45564 MIN. FRONT YARD §86-367 FOR
N BU7 ’ S ‘ ® TAX 10: 02-02-22-126-024 COLLECTOR: 85' 230.5'
2 S
Sla |
H
~ g , ,
-0 N E §_° C-3 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT MIN. SIDE YARD §86-402 15 15
[ 5|8 | N
N '§ g ‘ > MIN. REAR YARD §86-402 15' 35'
1-STORY BULDIVG NP ‘ 3% N
22764 SQ. FT. S o THE MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE DEFINES MARSH ROAD AS A PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL ROAD AND PROPOSED CAR WASH
N J ‘ o NEWMAN ROAD AS A COLLECTOR ROAD.
: § VARIANCE REQUIRED SITE #111
e A N | 4880 MARSH ROAD
|_—CROSS ACCESS % ’ l@ MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
N TO REMAIN N ‘ INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN
© .@ PARCEL #: 33-02-02-22-126-012
/ . : ‘ | PARKING REQUIREMENTS
RS MEIG ENTERPRISES — 20° LASEMENT FOR
9876 MARSH ROAD | @/’ ORAMAGE' PURFOSES ITEM CODE | PERMITTED PROPOSED
BOHLER/
TAX 10: 02-02-22-126-005 20° , ‘ MIN. STALL SIZE §86-756 10' X 18' 13'x19', 15'x19', 8'x20', 10'x18'
N P 20 |
20" EASEMENT FOR—_ Il Jr MIN. MANEUVERING LANE WIDTH §86-756 25 25
C-2 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT S — T ZA00-2: -1,/ /A oo S N, I I _
/ 85' STREET BUILDING SETBACK WATER MAIN 1 ALLﬁf_;rl_;l_ggY :g:ﬁgiE‘,l SZL:I;'E 402
& TO COLLECTOR LIBER 3257, FAGE 423 - ‘ ‘ MIN. ACCESS DRIVE WIDTH §86-756 25' 25' u ’ 5
N ‘ Phone:  (724) 638-8500
/ ‘ ‘ ‘ MIN. NUMBER OF STALLS §86-755 3" 35&“&&333’*8?;’&;? & www.BohlerEngineering.com
N S ‘ A o sewenr ror
8? PUBLIC UTILITIES PER PLAT
' ' , —] MIN. STACKING SPACES §86-755 15 20
L 225.43'(M) 226.00'(R) ~ EETN %g?oo (MERR oR LIBER 38, PAGE 38
. & L
. N 89°5@" w 235.43-(@9\, 89°59'51" W @00-(’?) ' ' | * REQUIREMENT PROVIDED BY MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE:
a REQUIRED PARKING = 1 SPACE FOR EACH 2 EMPLOYEES
/ (NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AT MAX SHIFT = 5) .
VARIANCE REQUIRED y / -
NEWMAN ROAD EASEMENT 9 / s
LIBER 1335, FAGE 777 -
LIBER 1336, PAGES 7-11 v;@@? @EQ&OJO
~LICENSE No, 240

ASPHALT

SURFACE

MICHI 310201

\NEWMAN ROAD
7100° WIDE - PUBLIC

W4

G/l BRANCH 1 OF MUD LAKE \J

OUTLET DRAIN ENLARGEMENT PER
LIGER 1432, FAGE 926 &
L2308, F.994 & [.J056, F.627 l

SHEET TITLE:

W E G/l BRANCH 1 OF MUD LAKE
/A BRANCH 1 OF OKEMOS DRAIN OUILET DrAN S ’ TE P LAN
LIBER 1432, PAGE 926 LIBER 1432, PAGE 926 &
_ | LIBER 1934, PAGE 817 &
LIBER 3055, PAGE 611 &
LIBER 3055, PAGE 613
SHEET NUMBER:
|
30 15 75 0 30

1"=30'

REVISION 2 - 03/06/2023



=
/ ] \ :
/ \ £&
=2
| o 48
Z 23
/ 4 £2
in] g;
z w Al
5 EK SHEE
/ 2 EPzusl:
wosofow|
OZuwuen S w i
/ z>soEWgn|i2
FEWU<< T W=z
4222990 |58
5 = (23
/ TKG MERIDAN TOWNE CENTRE LLC K »25<3 Sal
MEIS ENTERPRISES | So=WzZzFEkE |8
~ / 4886 MARSH ROAD \ O0=zJ3<<EQg|z33
OKEWOS, W 48564 <53 hag |is°
o~ TAK 10: 02-02-22-126-024 \ z4585%2 |5
~_ < g>0n Z L3
/ 4 o< = |22
™ \ \ = - F 5
~_ o 2z
/ w
‘ es
o~ / ~ C-3 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT \ o2
< ) g2
~J o~ \ 2
\ ~ \ |
/ 20" EASEMENT FOR ™S
O o) N SANITARY SEWER ~_ \ \
/ 74 ~ S LIBER 2309, PAGE 841 REVISIONS
// . \ \% S \ ) \
PROP.GAS J/ o 0" LASEMENT FOR DRAWN BY
AN / SERVICE  // oROD SNJ L . SERVICE ROAD PURPOSES DATE COMMENT
: ~ LIBER 1743 PAGE 103
= G / MELT AREA > 01/16/2023 PER CLIENT
/ - L - ~_ _ COMMENTS
o ff ~ ~ ooz PR AEHTECTURAL
RNy < y ~  — |
PROP. 105 LF 2" PEX SERVICE !/ N “ SN ~_
WATER SERVICE NN , |
/ PROP. RECLAIM SYSTEM ~
/ = (DESIGNED BY OTHERS)
/ -
/
. —E&T 7 4
e T ¥
| >
|

/

,“\‘
/ 50° FASFMENT FOR
PEIVATE DEIVEWAY PER FLAT

LIBER 38, PA 78 &
) LIBER 1745 FAGE 107

~

PROP. ELECTRIC

SERVICE ™ PROP. SNOW ’

MELT AREA |

PROP. TELEPHONE
SERVICE

'Il
———H
4

(B PR |

E&T—

R X

Know what's below.
Call hefore you dig.

MICHIGAN
YOU MUST CALL 811 BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION
WHETHER IT'S ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC LAND.
1-800-482-7171
www.missdig811.org

NOT APPROVED FOR
CONSTRUCTION

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY
REVIEW AND APPROVAL. IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

->LAYOUT: C-501 UTIL

R:\2022\PAD220115.00\CAD\DRAWINGS\PLAN SETS\CIVIL SITE PLANS\PAD220115.00-SPPD-2B----

CcP

10" FASEMENT FOR ——LUL_ &

Lz

PUBLIC UTILITIES PER FLAT
LIBER J8, PAGE J8

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN
MEIG ENTERPRISES
4876 MARSH ROAD
OKEMOS, M 45864

TAX 10: 02-02-22-126-005

C-2 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

30 15 75 0

/A

20" EASEMENT FOR— |
WATER AN
LIBER 3257, PAGE 423

20!

TKG MERIDAN TOWNE CENTRE LLC
MEIG ENTERPRISES
4686 MARSH ROAD
OKEMOS, M1 46864
TAX 1D: 02-02-22-126-024

C-3 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT

/—20' FASEMENT FOR
| DRAINAGE PURPOSES
LIGER 1432, PAGE 957

10" FASEMENT FOR

NEWMAN ROAD EASEMENT
LIGER 1735, FAGE 777
LIGER 1536, FAGES 7-17

— | PUBLIC UTILITIES PFR PLAT
- | LIBER 38 PAGE 38

G/l BRANCH 1 OF MUD LAKE \J

OUTLET DRAIN ENLARGEMENT PER
LIGER 1432, FAGE 926 &
L2308, F.994 & [.J056, F.627 l

/L BRANCH 1 OF OKEMOS DRAINV
LIGER 1452, PAGE 926

- —

W4

C/L BRANCH 1 OF MUD LAKE
OUTLET DRAN

LIBER 1432, PAGE 926 &
LIBER 1934, FPAGE 817 &
LIBER 055, FAGE 677 &
LIBER J055, FAGE 6715

30

1"=30'

PROJECT No.: PAD220115.00

DRAWN BY:

CCP

CHECKED BY: KJB

DATE:
CADI.D.:

12/08/2022
PAD220115.00-SPPD-2B

PROJECT:

PRELIMINARY |
FINAL LAND
DEVELOPMENT
PLANS

FOR

TIDAL
75 WAVE

PROPOSED CAR WASH

SITE #111
4880 MARSH ROAD
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN
PARCEL #: 33-02-02-22-126-012

BOHLER/

1 ALLEGHENY SQUARE, SUITE 402
PITTSBURGH, PA 15212
Phone:  (724) 638-8500

www.BohlerEngineering.com

Bl v A701320300, pe
NEV%%SQENSE No_24G
Sl E MR

MICHI

SHEET TITLE:

UTILITY
PLAN

SHEET NUMBER:

C-501
REVISION 2 - 03/06/2023



--->LAYOUT: EX-01 COVER

R:\2022\PAD220115.00\CAD\DRAWINGS\PLAN SETS\CIVIL SITE PLANS\PAD220115.00-SPPD-2B--
CP

™

m 0 §%
= 23
14 =2
1] g §
2w @f:

5 EHEKE LS
/ Q =Zo5=zw?@ [z
Z WkowWs |3
no=0a2K :]
r / 3 2E8EUza L
/ s_ < > < T 0 8%
/ I = w N -AEE
RS ~ 4 >Z0Wwno (=g
P / S SEILRoFE |23
y TKG MERIDIAN TOWNE CENTRE LLC 3 WR=Ig=za|ie
/ MEIG ENTERPRISES @ | SosWZEL &8
/ 4886 MARSH ROAD = o <E £55
/\ NS / 4 < o S®m
S& 3 OKEWOS, M/ 48864 \ S a<EoLSxq ket
NN / IS TAX 10: 02-02-22-126-024 o z923% 9 |t
/ , ~ 3 <Tglakz)
/ N = 2 g
/f\ / ~ \ \ [~} S i = Eag‘
G
Ze : /> \ \ s w
~ 3 = g
N = n :t
/ ~ @ ™~ o 2 %
/ & ~ C-3 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT \ \ 3 L
%) :
/ N AU \/ ™~ ! 2
/ - ~ \ N
) 20" FASEMENT FOR ™S
& o) > SANITARY SEWER ~ \ \
/ = LIBFR 2309, PAGE 841 REVISIONS
/ \@ S RN ™~ 50" EASEUENT FOR \
/ DRAWN BY
N = ~ @ ~ SERUICE ROAD PURPOSES > DATE COMMENT
/ ~— \ LIBER 1743 FAGE 703 01/16/2023 PER CLIENT
= ~._ “ ~ - \ COMMENTS
&) PER ARCHITECTURAL
656 .
2o “~ N ~ 03/06/2023 REVISIONS
3"6 ~ - ‘
g, ~ ‘
85>
Yy ~
6‘201 SN
6:?,‘5, ‘9'70,, \
= 74, 3 >
I\ a3, - ” /
¢ > »
\O, ¢ POB ALSO FARCEL
\ >
Y < Mot & B u o
& % _of _.5&‘ FOIR 89°51'11" E 79.95'(M) @
2, \“/_@g‘\ o 19.87'(M) dso.bs'(fvv 60.0R) "
s W7 0o 19.86'(R)
&
18 a9/
f/i\\
)
Know what's below.
' ! Call hefore you dig.
| I\;Tg MICHIGAN
. YOU MUST CALL 811 BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION
WHETHER IT'S ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC LAND.
FOR 1-800-482-7171
PIAT www.missdig811.org
& ,
GE 103
N X NOT APPROVED FOR
/ B
/ = CONSTRUCTION
) (Q\ THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR AGENCY
/ / N REVIEW AND APPROVAL. IT IS NOT INTENDED AS A CONSTRUCTION
4 /\ DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.
/ . PROJECT No.: PAD220115.00
10" EASEMENT FOR Q / N 2 3 DRAWN BY.°" ccp
PUBLIC UTLITIES FER PLAT & / S S 3y
LIBER 38, PAGE 38 I < S CHECKED BY: KJB
' / S | S S DATE: 12/08/2022
N / < . IS a CADI.D.: PAD220115.00-SPPD-2B
/ ~ 3 > PROJECT:
/ “ S
K W g S PRELIMINARY |
. : )
N S FINAL LAND
/ 1B % DEVELOPMENT
K (o) / _ - g s TKG MERIDAN TOWNE CENTRE LLC
— - - = ; - s 16 ENTERPR!
S 89°54'29" W 210.00°(M) S 89°59'51" W 210.06'(R)" ouesier | PO +206 S = e ENTERIRSLS PLANS
/ : — — - S S OKEMOS, M1 48864
N a1 S & TAX 1D: 02-02-22-126-024
NI 2
/ JE :
ﬁf/ |7_/| 'g 8 § C-3 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT
/ 518 S
N S8 S
/ 1-STORY BULOWG N2 m‘ N
/ J 22764 SO, FT. S o PROPOSED CAR WASH
3
RS )
S | N : SITE #111
y % N 4880 MARSH ROAD
/ g .@ MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
/,\\\} R INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN
/ .@ PARCEL #: 33-02-02-22-126-012
/ KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN .
& MEIG ENTERPRISES 20 EASEMENT FOR
> 1876 WARSH ROAD 2 @/ - DRANAGE PURPOSES
/ 54 BOHLER/
/ TAXY 10: 02-02-22-126-005 g: g_ 20’ oL
C-2 COMMERCIAL DISTRICT i 20" EASEMENT FOR—" |
/ : WATER WA 1 ALLEGHENY SQUARE, SUITE 402
%/ J LIBER 3251, PAGE 423 . PITTSBURGH, PA 15212
R @ . Phone:  (724) 638-8500
/ | www.BohlerEngineering.com
N | L J j ! _ 10" EASEMENT FOR
/ L T P oS SoS JE PUBLIC UTILITIES PER PLAT
7 225.43'(M) 226.00'(R) < BT 00 (MERS o LBER 38, PAGE 35
—® ; ' 3 - _
o N 89°57°44" W 285.43'(M)-N 89°59'51" W @oo'(R) ' |

A\

NEWMAN ROAD EASEMENT
LIGER 1735, FAGE 777

/ LIBER 1336, PAGES 7-11 \ 0 RRRIB102%% pé

\NEWMAN ROAD e Drihor

N
100’ WIDE - PUBLIC ol
/ /'\\ L2308, P.994 & 1.3056, P.627 HA TCH LEGEND SURFA CE
W

v L/l SRANCH 7 OF OKEWDS ORI Gmerom| & e AREA HATCH DESCRIPTION COVERAGE

LIBER 1432, PAGE 926 LIBER 1432, PAGE 926 &
o _ LIBER 1934, PAGE 817 & PLAN
LIBER 3055, PAGE 617 & 21886.55 sf
LIBER 3055, PAGE 613 ' PERVIOUS AREA
SHEET NUMBER:
S

50831.91 sf EX-O 1
30 15 75 0 30 IMPERVIOUS AREA
1"= 30"

W4




	March 13, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda.pdf
	February 27 2023 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	Delhi Master Plan Letter.pdf
	Worful Rezoning Packet.pdf
	REZ 23006.pc1.pdf
	Request to rezone 5677 Cade Street to RB.pdf
	Zoning Map Blow Up.pdf
	Existing Land Use-2017 Master Plan.pdf
	5677 Cade Street zoning--zoomed in.pdf

	PC Packet 3-13-23.pdf
	SUP 23005.pc2
	SUP 23005 RESOLUTION TO APPROVE.pc2
	TWAS_Okemos_Civil Plans_20230306
	PAD220115.00_C-201 Demo
	PAD220115.00_C-301 Site
	PAD220115.00_C-501 Util
	PAD220115.00_EX-01 Cover





